
Dear , thank you for your Freedom of Information request -  
 

1.      In the financial years 2013-2014, 2014-15 and 2015 - present, how many grants were 
awarded in which at least one of the outputs/outcomes was to provide services to victims of 
stalking? This could be any service to help victims e.g. counselling, information and advice, 
casework however the outcome must have specifically referred to working with victims of 
stalking. 
 
1a. How many of these grants were towards work which was open to victims of stalking who 
were not being targeted by an ex-partner?  
  

b)      2. What was the total monetary value of these grants? 
  

c)      3. Which organisations were they awarded  
 
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside has not provided any grants where 
an output/outcome specifically referred to working with victims of stalking.   
 
Funding of £535,000 was made to Victim Support in 2015/16 and would cover stalking as it is a 
crime, however the outcome was not specifically to deal with stalking and would therefore fall 
outside of your request.  In addition monies have been allocated to a domestic abuse service which 
may include stalking but again was not a specific outcome. 
 
As the PCC did not assume responsibility for victim services until April 2015 there is nothing to report 
prior to this. 
 
I hope you find this information useful.  If you think that we have not supplied information in 
accordance with our Publication Scheme or under general rights of access then you have the right to 
ask for an internal review.  Any request for an internal review should be made within 30 days and 
addressed to: 
 
Martin Scoble 
Chief Executive 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside 
The Lawns 
Harland Way 
Cottingham 
HU16 5SN 
 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Louise Johnson 

mailto:pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

